
UNITED 'STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION III

1650 Arch Street
, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103-2029

In th~ atter of:

I
Harfo d County

, I
220 S uth Main Street'

I

Bel A r, MD 21014
I

I
IRespondent.
I

Docket No, CWA-03-201 0-0406 -
r- ;:

Proceeding to Assess Class II ::":
Administrative Penalty Under""

Section 309(g) ofthe Clean Water Act

ADMINISTRATIVE PENALTY COMPLAINT
AND NOTICE OF OPPORTUNITY TO

REQUEST HEARING

I
I I. STATUTORY AUTHORITY

I. PurSU!l\lt to Section 309(g) of the Clean Water Act ("CWA" or "Act"), 33 U.S.c.
§ 131 (g), the Admini'strator of the United States Environmental Protection Agency ("EPA") is
auth6rized to assess administrative penalties against persons who violate Section 301(a) of the Act,
33 U!:S:c. § 1311(a), rhe ~dministratorof EPA has delegated ~his auth?rity to the Regional .
Admllustrator ofEPA\ RegIOn III, who In tum has delegated this authonty to the Water Protection
Divi~ on Director ("C6mplainant").

II. FACTUAL AND LEGAL ALLEGATIONS

2. Upon information and belief, Harford County ("the County" or "Respondent") is a
I

politi al subdivision of the State of Maryland, and therefore a "person" as that tenn is defined at
Sectl n 502(5) of the Act, 33 U.S,c. § 1362(5) and 40 C.F.R. § 122.2,

3. RespoJdent, at all times relevant to this Complaint, has owned and/or operated a
muni ipal separate stann sewer system ("MS4"), located within the geographic boundaries of, I
Harf; rd County, Maryland.

i

4. On May 20 and 21,2009, duly-authorized representatives of EPA conducted an audit
ofth, Respondent's MS4 Program, including an on-site inspection (hereinafter referred to as "May
2009 udit").



A cop of the July 10,12009 Findings of Violation and Administrative Order is contained in
I

Attac ent I hereto.
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6. Sectioni301(a) of the Act, 33 U.s.C. § 1311(a), prohibits the discharge of any
pollul nts (other than dredged or fill material) from a point source into waters of the United States
exce~ in compliance i.-ith a permit issued pursuant to the National Pollutant Discharge Elimination
Systd ("NPDES") prbgram under Section 402 of the Act, 33 U.s.c. § J342.

II 7. sectionI402(a) of the Act, 33 U.S.C. § 1342(a), provides that the Administrator of
EPA ay issue permit1s under the NPDES program for the discharge of pollutants from point
sour4 s to waters ofth1e United States. The discharges are subject to specific tenns and conditions
as pre cribed in the pel-mit.

I 8. PursuJt to section 402(b) of the Act, 33 U.S.C. § I342(b), EPA authorized the
Mad nd Departmentlof the Environment ("MDE") to issue NPDES pennits in 1989.

9. The CWA requires that MS4s serving a population of 250,000 or more individuals
apply for and obtain at NPDES permit.

10. At all times relevant to this Complaint, Respondent has owned and operated an MS4
servl g a population o;f 250,000 individuals or more.

11. MDE i1sued NPDES MS4 Discharge Pennit No. MD0068268 to Respondent on
ber I, 2004, hdreinafter referred to as the "MS4 Pennit." The MS4 Pennit expired on
ber 1,2009. arid has been administratively extended since that date.

I
On Jun'e 16, 2010, Respondent submitted an application for a pennit renewal to

III. FINDINGS OF VIOLATION

cb nt I: Failure to Provide Relevant Information From Preventative Maintenance Inspections

I I
I 13. The MS4 Permit. Part m.E.l.a., requires the Respondent to, among other things,

cond ct preventative Inaintenance inspections of all stonnwater management facilities on at least a
trie I ial basis. The t1S4 Pennit further requires that documentation identifying the facilities
inspb ted, the numbe~ of maintenance inspections, follow-up inspections, the enforcement action(s)
usedl 0 ensure compli,ance, the maintenance inspection schedules. and any other relevant
infor ation shall be submitted in the County's annual reports.

I I
. I 14. The M1ay 2009 Audit revealed that Respondent had failed to document relevant
mfor atlon gathered punng preventatIve mamtenance mspectIOns by not Identlfymg the current
stord 'e capacity of pdst-construction stonn water management structures.
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c.

b.

a.

I 15. Respon~ent's failure to document relevant infonnation on the storage capacity of
post-c nstruction stonh water management structures during preventative maintenance inspections
constli utes violations 6rthe MS4 Pennit and Section 301 of the Act, 33 U.S.c. § 1311.

I Count 2: FaiLe to Properly Address lllicit Discharges, Illegal Dumping and Spills

I
16. The MS4 Permit, Part III.E.3.d, requires the Respondent to implement an inspection

and e forcement progr~m, or other alternative methods approved by MDE, to ensure that all discharges
to ani from the municipal separate stonn sewer system that are not composed entirely of stormwater are
eithel pennitted by MDE or eliminated. The MS4 Penn it further requires that such a program shall
inclu l ,inter alia. "ap~ropriate enforcement procedures for investigating and eliminating illicit
discH rges, illegal dumping, and spills. Significant discharges shall be reported to MDE for enforcement
and/6 permitting." I

I 17. The May 2009 Audit revealed that Respondent had failed to implement a program
provi ing for approprirte enforcement procedures for investigating and eliminating illicit discharges,
illegJ dumping, and s~ills by not:

I

Having: a central phone number for receiving complaints from citizens in order to
investigate and eliminate illicit discharges, illegal dumping, and spills;

HavinJ formal or infonnal procedures for directing reports of illicit discharges. illegal
dumping, and spills to the appropriate County department:

Providing a log of illicit discharges, illegal dumping, and spills in annual reports;
I

FailinJ to address the threat identified on February 6, 2008 to stonn water quality from
activities at the Ace Appliance Facility;

Develdping standard operating procedures for investigating and eliminating illicit
discharges, illegal dumping, and spills; and

FailinJ to provide County representatives with training or a specific direction to identify
illicit qischarges outside of their primary hotspot and dry weather field screening follow-
up res\$onsibilities.

I 18. ResPo~dent's failure to implement a program providing for appropriate enforcement
proc dures for investigating and eliminating illicit discharges, illegal dumping, and spills constitutes
viol~ ions of the MS4 Pennit and Section 30 I of the Act, 33 U.S.c. § 1311.

! ount 3: Failuri to Submit a Notice of Intent for all County-Owned Facilities that Require
. I NPDES Stormwater General Pennit Coverage

19. The MS4 Pennit, Part III.EA, requires the Respondent to, among other things, to
"ide tify all County-o~ned and municipal facilities requiring NPDES stormwater general penn it
covd age and submit Notices of Intent to MDE for each".

I
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20. The MJy 2009 Audit revealed that Respondent had failed to identify the County-
owne

l
Board of Education Headquarters facility, which requires NPDES stormwater general permit

cover ge.

I 21. Respondent's failure to identify all County-owned and municipal facilities requiring
NPD S stormwater geheral permit coverage constitutes violations of the MS4 Permit and Section
301 c\ the Act, 33 U.S.c. § 1311.

IV. CONCLUSION OF LAW

22. By failjng to comply with its Permit, Respondent discharged pollutants contained in
stor11jl water associated with an MS4, in violation of the Permit and Section 301 of the CWA, 33

U.S. II § 1311.

V. PROPOSED CIVIL PENALTV

I 23. Secti0l1309(g)(2)(B) of the CWA, 33 U.S.c. § 1319(g)(2)(B), provides that any
perso who has violat~d any NPDES permit condition or limitation is liable for an administrative

I ,

pena,l y not to exceed $10,000 per day for each such violation, up to a total penalty amount of
$12100.

I 24. Pursuant to the Debt Collection Improvement Act of 1996 (28 U.S,c. § 2461), any
pers6 who has violat~d any NPDES permit condition or limitation after January 30, 1997 is liable
for ~ administrative henalty not to exceed $11,000 per day for each such violation occurring

, '
betw

l

' en January 30,1997 and March 15,2004 up to a total penalty amount of$137,500.

,25. pursua1nt to the subsequent Civil Monetary Penalty Inflation'AdjUstment Rule, 40
C.F.. Part 19 (effective March 15,2004), any person who has violated any NPDES permit
conct tion or limitatioh after March IS, 2004 is liable for an administrative penalty not to exceed
$11,: 00 per day for ekch such violation occurring after March 15,2004 up to a total penalty amount
of$1 7.500.

I 26. Pursu~nt to the subsequent Civil Monetary Penalty Inflation Adjustment Rule, 40
C.F.' . Part 19 (effective January 12,2009), any person who has violated any NPDES permit
cond tion or limitatioh after January 12,2009 is liable for an administrative penalty not to exceed
SI6.! 00 per day for e1ach such violation occurring after January 12,2009 up to a total penalty

Iamo
l

nt of SI77,500.

I

I 27. Based/upon the foregoing allegations, and pursuant to the authority of section
309( )(2)(B) of the qWA, and in accordance with the enclosed "Consolidated Rules of Practice
Go~ ming the Administrative Assessment of Civil Penalties, Issuance of Compliance or Corrective
Act1 n Orders, and tHe Revocation, Termination or Suspension of Permits; Final Rule", 40 C.F.R.

, ,
Partl 2), Complainal1;t hereby proposes to issue a Final Order Assessing Administrative Penalties to
the espondent in the amount of seventy five thousand dollars ($75,000) for the violations alleged
herd' .. This does no! constitute a "demand" as that term is defined in the Equal Access to Justice
Act! 8 U.S.c. § 2412.

I

I

I



28. The prqposed penalty was determined after taking into account factors listed in 33
U.S.<I' § 1319(g)(3): t~e nature, circumstances, extent and gravity of the violation, Respondent's
prior I ompliance history, ability to pay the penalty, the degree of culpability for the cited violations,
and a y economic benefit or savings to Respondent because of the violations. In addition to the
exterl that facts or cirdumstances unknown to Complainant at the time of issuance of this
Com l aint become kn~wn after issuance of this Complaint, such facts or circumstances may also be
consi

l

' ered as a basis yr adjusting the proposed administrative penalty.

29. The Regional Administrator may issue the Final Order Assessing Administrative
Penal ies after the thirty (30) day comment period unless Respondent either responds to the
alleg l ions in the Complaint and requests a hearing according to the terms of Section VI, below, or
pays I e civil penalty In accordance with Paragraph 48. below.

I 30. Subject to the limitations contained in 40 C.F.R. § § 22.18(a) and 22.45, Respondent
may I onclude this pro~ceeding at any time by paying the penalty proposed in the Complaint in the
man? r described in yragraPh 45.

I 31. If warrfll1ted, EPA may adjust the proposed civil penalty assessed in this Complaint.
In sd oing, the Agency will consider any number offactors in making this adjustment, including
ResJ ndent's ability tb pay. However, the burden of raising the issue of an inability to pay and
dem

l
strating this fadt rests with the Respondent.

I I
I VI. ANSWER TO COMPLAINT AND NOTICE OF OPPORTUNITY

I . TO REOUEST A HEARING .

32. Pursu~nt to Sectlon 309(g)(2)(B) of the Act, 33 U.S.C. § 1319(g)(2)(B), Respondent
mayl equest a hearing on the proposed civil penalty within thirty (30) days of receiving this
Com laint in accordance with the procedures contained in 40 C.F.R. Part 22.

I 33. If Resbondent requests a hearing on this proposed penalty assessment, members of
the pblic to whom EPA is obligated to give notice of this proposed action and a reasonable
oppo unity to commfnt pursuant to Section 309(g)(4)(A) of the Act, 33 U.S.C. § 1319(g)(4)(A),
wh9 ave commenteq upon the proposed penalty assessment, will have an opportunity. pursuant to
Secti n 309(g)(4)(B);ofthe Act, 33 U.S.c. § 1319(g)(4)(B), to be heard and to present evidence on
the l propriateness of the penalty assessment. If Respondent does not request a hearing. EPA will
iSSU~ a Final Order A:ssessing Administrative Penalties, and only members of the public who submit
tim6 y comments on this proposal will have an additional thirty (30) days to petition EPA to set
asid~ the Final OrderlAssessing Administrative Penalties and to hold a hearing thereon, pursuant to
33 I .S.c. § 1319(g)(;4)(C). EPA will grant the petition and will hold a hearing if the petitioner's
evict€nce is material and was not considered by EPA in the issuance of the Final Order Assessing
Ad~inistrative Penalties.

I I
I 34. Heari?g procedures are described in the "Consolidated Rules ofPractice Governing

the I dministrative A.i·sessment ofCivil Penalties and the Revocation, Termination Or Suspension of
Perl Us," 40 C.F.R. Part 22, a copy of which is enclosed.

I I 5
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d.

c.

b.

I

I 35. At the hearing, Respondent may contest any material fact contained in the violations
listedl n Section III. abFve, and the appropriateness of the penalty amount proposed in Section IV.

Il36. A Requpst for Hearing and the Answer to this Complaint must be filed within thirty
(30) d ys of receiving this Complaint with the following:

I kegiOnal Hearing Clerk (3RCOO)

I
p.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region III
11650 Arch Street

I 'Philadelphia, PA 19103-2029

I
Copies of the Request for Hearing and the Answer along with other documents filed in this

actio should also be ~ent to the following:

I I
Mark Bolender
IAssistant Regional Counsel (Mail Code 3RC43)
Iu.s. Environmental Protection Agency, Region III
II 650 Arch Street
!Philadelphia, PA 19103-2029
/(215) 814-2642
I
!

I 37. Failure; to file an Answer may result in entry of a default judgment against
Res!1 ndent. Upon issuance of a default judgment, the civil penalty proposed herein shall become
due a1d payable. Respondent's failure to pay the entire penalty assessed by the Default Order by its

I

due d te will result in!a civil action to collect the assessed penalty, plus interest, attorney's fees,
cost~ and an addition~J quarterly nonpayment penalty pursuant to Section 309(g)(9) of the Act, 33
U.S.: . § 1319(g)(9). I[n addition, a default penalty is subject to the provisions relating to
impolition of interest! penalty and handling charges set forth in the Federal Claims Collection Act

I I

at th rate established by the Secretary of the Treasury pursuant to 31 U.S.c. § 3717.

! 38. The ALwer must clearly and directly admit, deny, or explain each of the factual
alleg tions contained in the Complaint with respect to which the Respondent has any knowledge, or
clear y state the Respondent has no knowledge as to particular factual allegations in the Complaint.
The I nswer shall also state the following:, I

a. The s~ecific tactual and legal circumstances or arguments which are alleged to
constitute any grounds of defense;

I
The fdcts which Respondent disputes;

I
The basis for opposing any proposed relief; and,

I
Whether a hearing is requested.

I

i



VII. SETTLEMENT CONFERENCE

I 40.
sent t, :

I

I !
I Failure to admit, deny or explain any of the factual allegations in the Complaint

consti utes admission lof the undenied allegations.
I !
I 39. The dedial of any material fact or the raising of any affirmative defense shall be

constr ed as a request for a hearing. Failure to deny any of the factual allegations in this Complaint
consti utes admission &rthe undenied allegations. The Answer and any subsequent documents filed
in thik action should bJ sent to:

1 I
Regional Hearing Clerk (3RCOO)
I

~.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 1lI
11650 Arch Street
'philadelphia, PA 19103-2029

!
A cOPiof this Answer and any subsequent documents filed in this action should be

I
Mark Bolender
!Assistant Regional Counsel (Mail Code 3RC43)
,U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 1lI
il650 Arch Street
Philadelphia, PA 19103-2029
1(215) 814-2642

41. Neither, assessment nor payment of an administrative civil penalty pursuant to the
CWA shall affect Respondent's continuing obligation to comply with the statute, any other Federal
or St l e laws, and/or with any separate Compliance Order issued under either statute, for the
viola! ons alleged herein.

I I
I I
! 42. EPA encourages settlement of proceedings at any time after issuance of a Complaint

ifsuc settlement is consistent with the provisions and objectives of the Act. Whether or not a
, '

heari' g is requested, Respondent may request a settlement conference with Complainant to discuss
, '

the al egations of the Complaint and the amount of the proposed civil penalty. A request for a
settl~ ent conference does not relieve the Respondent of the responsibility to file a timely
Ans er to the Complaint.

I I
I 43. In the Jvent settlement is reached, its terms shall be expressed in a written Consent

Agrt] ment prepared ~y Complainant, signed by the parties, and incorporated into a Final Order
signe by the Regional Administrator or his delegatee. The execution of such a Consent Agreement

I '

shall I onstitute a wai~er of Respondent's right to contest the allegations of the Complaint or to
appe I the Final Order accompanying the Consent Agreement.

I !
I 44. If you wish to arrange a settlement conference, or if you have any questions, related

to thf proceeding, pl¢ase contact Mr. Charles Schadel at (215) 814-5761 before the expiration of
the t rty (30) day period following your receipt of this Complaint. If you are represented by legal

I 7
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counsll, you may have/YOur counsel contact Mr, Mark Bolender, Assistant Regional Counsel, at
(215)1 14-2642, on yo~r behalf Such a request for a settlement conference does not relieve
Resp~ dent of the re~ponsibilityto file an Answer within thirty (30) days following
Respi, dent's receipt of this Complaint.

I VIII. OUiCK RESOLUTION

I 45. In accordance with 40 C.F.R. § 22. I8(a), Respondent may resolve this proceeding
at an~ time by paying the specific penalty proposed in this Complaint or in Complainant's
Prehe ring Exchange. !If Respondent pays the specific penalty proposed in this Complaint within
thirty! 30) days of receiving this Complaint, then, pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 22.. 18(a)( I), no
Answ r need be filed./

I I
I 46. IfResp~mdent wishes to resolve this proceeding by paying the penalty proposed in

this G mplaint instead of filing an Answer, but needs additional time to pay the penalty, pursuant
to 40( .F.R. § 22.18(a)(2), Respondent may file a written statement with the Regional Hearing
Clerk ithin 20 days after receiving this Complaint stating that Respondent agrees to pay the
prop6 ed penalty in accordance with 40 C.F.R. § 22. 18(a)(l). Such written statement need not

, ,
conta' any response to, or admission of, the allegations in the Complaint. Such statement shall
be se! t to: ,

I '

1 f

iRegional Hearing Clerk (3RCOO),
IU,S, Environmental Protection Agency, Region III
!1650 Arch Street

I (hiladelPhia, PA 19103-2029

and acopy shall be prfvided to:

I
iMark Bolender
!Assistant Regional Counsel (Mail Code 3RC43)
iU.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region III
i 1650 Arch Street,
IPhiladelphia, PA 19103-2029

I 1(215) 814-2642

Wit~ n 60 days of rec:eiving the Complaint, Respondent shall pay the full amount of the proposed
penJ ty, Failure to make such payment within 60 days of receipt of the Complaint may subject
the' espondent to default pursuant to 40 C,F.R. § 22.17.

I 47. Upon !eceiPt of payment in full, in accordance with 40 C.F.R. § 22.18(a)(3), the
Regi nal Administrator shall issue a final order, Payment by Respondent shall constitute a
waiV r of Respondent-s rights to contest the allegations and to appeal the final order,

I 48. paym~nt of the civil penalty amount set forth in Paragraph 27, above, shall be

8



I
made i y either cashier's check, certified check, or electronic wire transfer, in the following

manne: I

a. All payments by Respondent shall reference Respondent's name and address, and
the Docket Number of this action: CWA-03-201 0-0406;

I
b. All checks shall be made payable to: United States Treasury;

I
c. All payments made by check and sent by regular mail shall be addressed to:

I
)J.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Fines and Penalties
Cincinnati Finance Center
P.O. Box 979077
! •
St. LouIs, MO 63197-9000

I
Contact: Craig Steffen (513-487-2091), Eric Valek (513-487-2105)
I

d. All pay~ents made by check and sent by overnight delivery service shall be
addressed for delivery to:

I

,U.S. Bank
,Government Lockbox 979077
\U,S. EPA, Fines & Penalties
iI005 Convention Plaza
iMaiI Station SL-MO-C2-GL
iSt. Louis, MO 63101

I
IContact: (314-418-1028)
,

e. All payments made by electronic wire transfer shall be directed to:
I

[Federal Reserve Bank of New York
IABA = 021030004
IAccount No. = 68010727
ISWIFT address ~ FRNYUS33
i33 Liberty Street
iNew Yark, NY 10045

!
IField Tag 4200 of the Fedwire message should read:
I"D 680 I0727 Environmental Protection Agency"

[
f. All ele,ctronic payments made through the Automated Clearinghouse (ACH), also
known as Rellfittance Express (REX), shall be directed to:

,

!PNC Bank
I ABA = 051036706
I Account No.: 310006, Environmental Protection Agency
iCTX Format Transaction Code 22 - Checking

i 9



and:

808 17th Street, NW
Washington, DC 20074

I
Contact: John Schmid (202-874-7026)
I REX (866-234-5681)

Physical location of US Treasury facility:
5700 Rivertech Court
Riverdale, MD 20737
I
I. , .

g. On-Lme Payment OptIOn:

I
I""WW.PAY.GOV/PAYGOV

I
Enter sfo 1.1 in the search field. Open and complete the form.
I

h. Additi~nal payment guidance is available at:
I
;http://www.epa.gov/ocfo/finservices/make_ayayment.htm
,
I

49. Copies,of the check shall be mailed at the same time payment is made to:

i
!Regional Hearing Clerk (3RCOO)
;U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 111
:1650 Arch Street
'Philadelphia, PA 19103-2029

Mark Bolender
Assistant Regional Counsel (Mail Code 3RC43)
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 111

I1650 Arch Street
!Philadelphia, PA 19103-2029
1(215) 814-2642

:

I
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Gb~M. Cap ,rector
Water Protection Division
U.S. Environmental Protection
Agency, Region III

I
X. SEPARATION OF FUNCTIONS AND EX PARTE COMMUNICATIONS

I
I 50. The following Agency offices, and the staffs thereof, are designated as the trial

staff t represent the Agency as a party in this case: the Region III Office of Regional Counsel,
.the Rb ion III Water Protection Division, the Office of the EPA Assistant Administrator for the
offick of Water, and the EPA Assistant Administrator for Enforcement and Compliance
Assut nee. From the date of this Complaint until the final agency decision in this case, neither
the AI ministrator, mel)1bers of the Environmental Appeals Board, Presiding Officer, Regional
Admi' istrator, nor the ,Regional Judicial Officer, may have an ex parte communication with the
trial ~ ff on the merits of any issue involved in this proceeding. Please be advised that the
Cons' idated Rules of Practice, 40 C.F.R. Part 22, prohibit any unilateral discussion or ex parte
com: nication of the ~erits ofa case with the Administrator, members of the Environmental
Appe: Is Board, Presiding Officer, Regional Administrator, or the Regional Judicial Officer after
issua 'e of a Complai~t.

I i
I SEP 2 9 2lIlO

I
I
I

i
I
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I

I

I
I

i
I
I
I
I
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Charles A. Schadel

David R. Craig, County Executive
Harford County
220 South Main Street
Bel Air, Maryland 21014!

I

I SEP 2 9 2010
D te: -+I__

I I

i
, I
I ! CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I I hereby CehifY that on the date listed below, I filed the original attached
A ministrative Periaity Complaint and Notice of Opportunity to Request Hearing with
tH Regional Heari~g Clerk, and sent a copy thereof to the following person via certified
rri ii, return receipt requested:

II I



UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION III

1650 Arch Street
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103-2029

I

CE TIFIED MAIL
RE VRN RECEIPT RE VESTED

D 1'RC'CIE'aVI . ralg, ounty xeculIve
Harf rd County I
220 I outh Malll Stre9t
Bel' ir, Maryland 21014

i
I

Re: Administrative Penalty Complaint
Docket No. CWA-03-201 0-0406

SEP 2 \I 2atO

De

The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA or the Agency) has determined that
Har rd County, Maryland has violated provisions of its Clean Water Act NPDES Permit No.
MD' 068268 dealing 'with its Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System (MS4) program. As a

I ;

resul , EPA has issued the enclosed Administrative Penalty Complaint and Notice of Opportunity
to R' quest a Hearingpursuant to Section 309(g) of the Clean Water Act.

I This action is!an important part of EPA's Chesapeake Bay Compliance Strategy to protect
and!' prove the wat~r quality ofthe Chesapeake Bay watershed. Consistent with Agency
pras .ce, EPA will be, making the public aware ofthis enforcement action and other similar cases
beir! taken at this time by EPA. EPA has worked closely with the Maryland Department of the
Envi onment (MDE)'on this and other cases in the state involving the MS4 program.

I I
I The Adminis\rative Penalty Complaint and other documents enclosed with this letter

cont in important information concerning this legal proceeding, and I encourage you and other
, '

me . bers of your offlce to review them closely. EPA will be happy to meet with you or your
repr' sentatives to discuss this matter, and contact information is provided below.

I '

I

I

I
Printed on 100% recycled/recyclable paper with 100% post-consumer fiber and process chlorine/ree.

I Customer Service Hotline: 1-800-438-2474



Sincerely,

(E~.

I

I I urge you to address this matter as soon as possible. If you wish to discuss this matter,
plea e contact Mr. Chuck Schadel at 215-814-5761, or have your counsel contact Mark Bolender,

I 'Esq. at 215-814-2642. .

I I
I

Water Protection Division

I

I
cc: r. Brian Clevenger

ater Management Administration, Sediment, Stonnwater, and Dam Safety Program
aryland Department of the Environment
s. Christine Buckley, Harford County MS4 Program Manager

I
I
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